RECEIVED

Severance, Mark D.

Subject: FW: Intoxilyzer Failure EDLE

Alcohol Testing Program
Attempted to conduct an agency inspection — still received a persistent **Ambient Fail** multiple times. As
discussed on the phone, | will send you the instrument for repair/inspection. it will need to be downloaded,
since | did not complete the inspection or upload for the month of june.

From: Severance, Mark D.

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 4:03 PM

To: 'jakeshanahan@fdle.state.fl.us' <jakeshanahan@fdle.state.fl.us>
Subject: Intoxilyzer Failure

Jake,

| have one of our instruments currently out of service for an consistent **Ambient Fail** . As part of my trying
to troubleshoot the issue, | performed a T-Control Testing D-Dry Control Test and still got **Ambient Fail**,
What shall | do now? Can you assist me with troubleshooting? | have not completed the monthly agency
inspection for lune as of this time.

Sgt Mark D. Severance #1215
New Smyrna Beach Police Department
246 Industrial Park Avenue

New Smyrna Beach, Florida 32168
Email: mseverance@cityofnsb.com
Phone: (386) 402-7788

Cell: (386) 690-1004

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. E-mall communications to or from City of New Smyrna Beach officials
and employees are public records and are available upon request. If you have received this message in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to this message and delete it from your computer. Transmission of sensitive information such as but not
limited to social security numbers, credit card information, medical records and criminal justice information ( outlined in the
FBI_CHS Policy ) via email is prohibited.

* Please consider the negative enviranmental impacts associated with printing email *

VISIT OUR WEBSITE FOR MORE INFORMATION ABOUT THE CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH FLORIDA
www.cityofnsb.com
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Software: 8100.27

Test g/210L Time
Air Blank BMB* 10:40
Air Blank AMB* 10341

*ambient Fail

Operator's Signature



